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Mr Colin Phillips

Planner

Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Phillips

CABBAGE TREE ROAD SAND QUARRY, 398 CABBAGE TREE ROAD,
WILLIAMTOWN (SSD-6125).

[ refer to the Secretary’s Draft Conditions of Consent exhibited on the NSW Department of
Planning & Environment (DPE) website in relation to the proposed Sand Quarry at 398
Cabbage Tree Road, Williamtown.

Hunter New England Population Health has reviewed the draft documents and is satisfied
that the requirements imposed for noise, water, waste and community consultation will
provide suitable monitoring and mitigate impacts that may arise in these domains.

Regarding the potential for airborne dust impacts, especially as this development is within
the PFAS impacted area in the proximity of the RAAF Williamtown base,

DPE may consider referring the proposal/draft conditions to the NSW Government PFAS
Advisory Committee for their review.

If you require any further information, please contact Chris Williams, Environmental Health
Officer on 4924 6477

Yours sincerely

Hunter New England Population Health
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